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MEMORANDUM TO COUNSEL

DATE: Friday, 18 February 2005
FROM: Valos Black & Associates (Nicola Gobbo)
TO: Mr Colin Lovitt Q.C.

Counsel is provided with the following background, details and instructions in

BACKGROUND

_has been a friend of Carl Williams for many years and through

Carl, became friends with ||| Bl A cynical investigator would say that his
friendship with Carl was based around amphetamine trafficking, though our client has
never been charged with any drug trafficking. It is evident in-record of interview

that he regards himself as a friend of Carl Williams and admits to having assisted

_ obtain an- in which to-following his release from prison.

B v 2s arested, charged and remanded in custody on [ Bl 2004. He has

never applied for bail. At the time of his arrest he was undergoing a suspended

sentence which was imposed by His Honour_ on- 2004.

The suspended sentence arises from a_ which resulted in-
pleading guilty to_ and _ in circumstances
where he went to the [l of 2 _ who was going through a [}
_ from_ The [l and -ran [ ond -

along with a number of other persons, attended the ||| ll and prevented the
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